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Ur . Ralph ·...>udd, 
Prestdent. 

St . I)aul . 

Dear Sir: 

(c 0 P y) 

Seattle, June 24th, 1927 . 

Referring to our previous correspondence regard­
inG the Cardston-Waterton road: 

I am in receipt of the following letter from 
Prime ~ inioter J . E . ·Brownlee, dated at Edmonton, June 17th: 

" duly received your telecram of the 13th inotant, 
and have today received your letter of the same date . 

Itl previously reported to the Executive Council 
the results of our negotiations at Calgary , and the 
agreement waR ratified by the vxecutive Council . 
Upon receipt of your wire 1 immedin.tely communicated 
with the Department of .Public rlorka, and as a. result 
~'ngineera are being sent out at Ollce for the (lake of 
dOing the necessary location work, and tho Depnrtroont 
1'1ill see t hat everything is done to eArpedi to the work 
as soon as possible." 

The matter of executing a formal contract will be 
handled by our Attorney at Lethbridge, Mr . A. B. Hogg, who 
will report to Mr . Dorety. 

I asswne t hat lOr . Hogeland will follow up wi th 
!lr . O ~ L ~ "'oPherson J l>finister of :Publ,ic \:orks, the details 
of road construotion . 

1 think from this letter and from a conwunica­
tion I have received from Senator Buchanan the work on the 
roa.d is bein£.; expcd1ted.and ie may ,expect it to be com­
pleted as eoon as conditione will permit . 

Copios to: 
Itr . W. P . Kenney 
Yr . F. G. Dorety 

Very tDUly yours , 

( Signed) J. . C. G lU!AN . 



.. 

11lr.L.W.Hl11: 

St.Paul,Minn., June 28,1927. 
{-I. 

Referring to our conversation regarding post cards 

of the Prince of Wales Rotel : 

I attach hereto samples of four cards which we have 

gotten out and are placing on the observation cars of the Oriental 

Limited and Glacier Park imi ted. ·le are also placing them in 

the hands of our outside representatives and sending a supply to 

~~ . Noble at Glacier Park. 

Attached hereto is a colored post card of the Prince 

of va.les Ho tel, a supply of whic h I unders tand has been procured 

by kr . Ridler for sale t the hotels in Glacier Park and at the 

Prince of Wales Hotel. 

cc-]lT..r. \V . P. Kenney 



Entrance to the Prince of Wales Hotel in the Canadian 
Rockies of Waterton Lakes National Park adjoin­

ing Glacier National Park on the 
Great Northern Railway. 





The Prince of Wales Hotel from Waterton Lake in the Canadian Rockies of Waterton Lakes 
National Park reached via Glacier National Park on the Great Northern Railway. 

~ 



Lobby- Prince of Wales Hotel In the Canadian Rockies of Waterton Lakes National Park, 
adjoining Glacier National Park on the Great Northern Railway. 



The Prince of Wales Hotel overlookln~ Waterton Lake In the Canadian Rockies of Waterton 
Lakes National Park reached via Glacier National Park on the Great Northern Railway. 



St . Pau,l . i HU .. J'un ... • 1927 . 

' • .I. . D. 

PI aae wir' to C rdaton or aterton ~ obtain 

from, tho contractor or Capt . HB.rria~n information as to 

the numbc~ , kind and.· ize of fire.xtinc.; i her they hay 

in the n ho~el. with dvice to he~her th~y b.~lon to 

the cont .. :a.ctOl' 01' 1,;0 the liotel ComJol ,y . 

o at4viIJe i: &.ddi t . onal exti • ~ioh r to 

be ootail1co., eiving the numb • siz. and 'illd . 

Loui I. Hil « 

Co;t)Y to 3: 0 I. A. l~obl • 
nl .... ~ ier l'l-: . on arin. 



O F F ICE OF C HAIRMAN 

GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

SAINT PAUL. MINN . 

nls Eoveloptls Ry B 
mllSl .. I, r or •• 
.nei when itO ueed 011 

Local or Interline Mail 
U.8. POSTAGE IS NOT 
REQUIRED. 

PRVVIDED·· II I. han­
d led enti rely by employes 
ot the sending Co., or 
jointly by them and em· 
ploye. ot the Co .• ddt ••• · 
ed without Intervention 
by another carrier. 



, . 

June 29 , 1927 

Blue print labeled , "suggestion for remodelling cottage 

No . 1 Glacier Park for Mr • . Kenny as suggested by Mr . Noble , " 

has been filed with Glacier Park maps and blueprints on top of 

shelving . It has been wrapped . 



Mr. L. W. Hill: 

the 29th regarding fire ex­

tingu.ishara in new hotel at Waterton Park. 

We have on hand at the hotel, stxteen 2-1/2~gallon pump 

type non-freezing fire exting~l.her., which are the property of the 

Hotel Company. 

We are ordering the follOwing types, which it 18 propo8ed to 

aooording to 80hedale below: 

a-lIS-gallon pump type non-freezing extingui8her, for use l~­
ins winter and in oombination with the sixteen on hand. 

2-1/2 gallon aatomatio aold and 80da exting~i8her 

One-quart Pyrene extinguiSher8 for plaoes where electrical or 
oil firea m~ ooour. 

fa. -gallon Boam pump type extinguiShera for plaoes where oil 
, fire. may ooo~r. 

f\ One .. qu8.Tt automatio Shar-atop break: bottle type for 8tore rooms, 
f or plaoes where fires may ooour that i8 not exposed to Tie •• 

PwDP Ho~ae at Lak! 

~ 2- one-quart P,rrene extinguishers 
( 1- l-l/2-gallon hand pump non-freezing extinguisher 

Power Houee 

Boiler Room /1. 
~/)" 

1- ~-ga110n 'oamite automatio extinguisher 

Ileotrio Generator Room 

2- one-quart Pyrene extinguishers 
1- ~-gallon .oamite aatomatio extinguisher 

~y,-



Mr. ~. W. Hl11 •• ~ •••• ~ ••••••••••• 2 June 30, 1927. 

Po.er HO~8e (Oont") 

It_lUlU' Room 

2. one-q~art Pyrene extlngu18her8 
2- 2-1/2-gallon aci4 and 80da extingQi8her8 

Ba •• ment 

Photo Room 
. 

l~ one-qaart PIT,De 

n,v.tor Pit 

1- on.-q~art Pyrene 

Ball near Elevator 

Hotel 

& 
. 1~ S-1/Z-ga11on aeid780da utingu18h.r 

Store Room 

6- 8h~r-.top a~tomatlo break bottle type Oarbon-tetraohloride 
extlng~1~h.r8 

6- Extra Sh~r-stop 

Xltoh.n Ba8ement 

1- one-quart Pnene extingu18her 
1- 2-1/Z-gallon aold and 80da extlng~l8her 

Jll[!t l'loor 

Utohan 

1- one-quart P11'ene extlngu18her 
1- 2-l/Z-gallon aold and 804a extlng~8her 



• 

Kr. L. W. Hl1l ••••••••••••••••••••• 3 

First :rloor (Oont'd) 

Emplo,.e8 D1DiA8 Room 

1. !ella-gallon ~old and aoda extinguisher 

)lain Dining Rqom 

4- 2-l/S-gallon .,ld ant sola extingl1ish ... 

Manager'. Office Paasage: 

1- 2-l/a-gallon aold and 80da extinguisher 

Lobb,: 

4- 2-l/2-gallon acid ant lola extlng111shars 

Loge Room 

2- 2~1/2-gallon aold and loda txting111shera 

1- 2-1/2-gallon aD14 and soda extlng111aher 

Seoond 1'100r 

6- 2-l/2-gallon aold and soda extlngQ18he~s 

Third )tloor 

6. 2-l/S-gallon told and soda extinguiShers 

Jloarth 'loor 

6. 2-l/2-gallon ,old and soda extinguishers 

J'lfth J'loor 

4- 2-l/2-gallon aotd and 80da extingulshers 
1- one-qQ&ri P,Jrene extingmsher 

JlUle 30. 1927. 
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Mr. L. W. H111 ••••••••• ~., ••••••••••• , Jane 30. 1927. 

S1xth '1001' 

2- 2-l/B-gallon aoid and aoda ext1ng~i.h.rs 

Seventh Floor 

2_ a-liS-gallon aoid and soda extlngalahtrl 

!rower 

2. a-l/a-gallon a01d and loda extingu.ishera 

!rota1 of each of varlo~s tzpes 

Bon-freezing 12 (inol, 11 ex.) plllS 16 on hanl. 
:J.8 (!,nol. 1 ex.) PJrene 

Aoid ald Sola ., 
loem tn' 2 
Shur-atop ~tomatl0 12 (i~o1. 6 elt.) 

-

- 28 - 12 - 4' 
"" 2 - 12 

84 New !Otal •••••••• lOO -

and 11- 2-1/2-ga11on nOll-freezing, pamp type, to be ~sed in 

oon3unotlon with the stxteeu on hand for winter U.I •• 

....,/ T. D. Jlollahon 



It . Paul , Minn . " lun. )0, 1927 . 

¥r . T. • ol'.ahon, 

Archlteot . 

Dear 1r: 

Referring to ttsr of duty on lanterns for the 

rince of . 1e Hotel I r . KcGlvern1n ir 8 e s foIlowa: 

GD/b 

URu11ng hera on your 11 it d inform tion 
lantern. males the. dutiable thirty pe? ' 

cent Iu four er c nt s es tax on duty Id 
v lue . tt 

ery truly yours, 

00- .L. 

J7' 

I 



Mr. L. W. Hill, 

Ohairman of the Board. 

Dear Sir: 

St. Paul, June 30, 1927. 

Mr . Hogg writes me as follows: 

"Reports lead me to think that the Oompany 
may not plan on opening a beer parlor this season 
in the new building of which the plans were sub­
mitted to the Liquor Oommissioner, but may plan 
on using a small tap room in the main building. 
In that case I think we should communicate with 
the Liquor Oommissioner. His approval of the 
license so far rests on the plans submitted for 
the beer parlor addition." 

You will note that Mr. Hogg thinks that if we are 

going to serve beer in the small tap room in the main build­

ing the Liquor Oommissioner should be advised. Oopy of Mr . 

Hoggls letter was sent to Mr. Noble and I assume that we 

will be instructed through him or through you regarding this 

matter. 

FGD-LFO 

00 Mr. R. Budd 
Mr. W. P. Kenney 





St. Paul, Minnesota, June 30, 1927. 

H. W. Kask: 

Mr. Maher called me up this morning, and 

asked if we had heard anything more from Mr. Hill, 

about the purcbasing of additional lots at Glacier 

Park, mainly on account of the golf course. 

r told Mr. Maher that we had not had any 

instructions since Mr. Hill came back from the Park. 

r assume that as soon as Mr. Hill gets around to it 

he will tell us what additional lots he wants pur­

chased, if any; but .if you get a chance within the 

next few days, it might be well to ask him about it, 

so that if he wants anything done soon we can ar­

range to have it attended to. 

J. A. Lengby. 

l-m 
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